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From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 19 - Campus Dining - Inclement Weather,

African American Read-In Day, Alpha Phi Omega Interest Meeting, Resident Advisor Info
Session, Spring Break Hall Closing, and more ...

Importance: High

Student Wire Hrsan,

Campus Dining — Inclement Weather

Please see the attached revised schedule for campus dining
in the event of inclement weather.

Contact: Thompson Hospitality

Read More

Today: African American Read-in Day

Join Sigma Tau Delta as we celebrate African American literary tradition
with a day of reading. African American literature will be provided for
students. You can also bring your own Black Book. Community service
hours and light refreshments will be provided.

Contact: Lamar McMillan

Read More

Tonight: Alpha Phi Omega Interest Meeting
Please see the attached regarding the Alpha Phi Omega Interest
Meeting scheduled for tonight at 8:30 pm in the Library Room 401.
Contact: Jarrett Brown

Read More

Tomorrow: Resident Advisor Information Session
Come join us for our final RA information session to learn what it takes
to be a successful Lincoln RA! Please make sure to submit your RA
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https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Thompson Hospitality - Inclement Weather - February 2019_0.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/095e5735ac3d4d1499695dd399817f0d.jpeg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Alpha Phi Omega Interest Meeting 2-13-19.pdf

Application materials by February 22 by 5 pm. Application materials
include a complete RA application form with a resume attached, and
two completed RA Reference forms. You must have two RA Reference
forms it can be one or two people from on campus, which includes
faculty, staff, or paraprofessional-RAs are the only paraprofessionals
that can used to write references, or one person off campus that is a
former work reference. If all Application materials are not submitted
you will not be considered for the position.

Contact: Jinai Gordon

Application / Reference Form / More Information

February 22: Spring Break Hall Closing

This is just a reminder that ALL Residence Halls will be closing Friday,
February 22 at 8 pm. Please plan your travel schedule accordingly.
No late stays will be approved. Students who have previously received
approval for campus commitments please be sure to communicate
checkout with your building supervisor. If you have questions or
concerns please reach out to your AC or Brian Dubenion, Executive
Director for Student Success. We wish everyone a safe and relaxing
break. Halls will reopen Sunday, March 3 at 10 am.

Contact: Lyndsay Raymond

Read More

Feb. 22: Sigma Tau Delta Intl English Honor Society
Attached are the application and flyer for joining Sigma Tau Delta, the
International English Honor Society. The membership is open to all
Lincoln students of all majors with a GPA of 3.00 or higher. The details
are attached in the application form which is due February 22. After the
approval of the application, there is a one-time $45 fee for the lifetime
membership. Please come join the honor society!

Contact: Samaa Gamie

Application / Flyer

Black History Month Movie Mania

Health Services will be showing movies during our business hours for
the month of February. Our business hours are Monday, Wednesday
and Thursday 9 am - 9 pm, Tuesday and Friday 9 am -4 pm. We are
closed daily from 12 - 1 pm for lunch. See the attached movie schedule.
Contact: Health Services

Movie Schedule

March 3: Intramural Basketball Sign Up Extended
Intramural Basketball Registration has been extended until March

3. Please see below for more information.

Contact: Cydney Barry

Read More

March 4: Writing Contests

SIMBAA, Lincoln University's Magazine of the Arts, announces annual
writing contests. Please see below for more details.
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https://www.lincoln.edu/departments/residence-life/fall-2019-ca-application-form
https://www.lincoln.edu/departments/residence-life/fall-2019-ca-application-reference-form
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/RA Recruitment_1.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Closing Flyer.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Application sigma Tau delta 2019.doc
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Flyer revised_9.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Feb movie mania.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IM Flyer.jpg

Contact: David Amadio
Poetry Contest / Fiction Competition

March 5: Chat with the Chief

Come meet your new Public Safety Chief, Marc Partee, from 6 - 8 pm on
Tuesday, March 5 in the SUB MPR. See below for more information.
Contact: Public Safety

Read More

Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament.
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann

Read More / Registration form
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https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Poetry Contest.doc
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